Brian Whittal APPENDIX 3

From: Caroline Steven on behalf of Licensing Wycombe

Sent: 10 August 2021 09:17

To: Brian Whittal

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] TVP Application Response - Premises Licence for Lievite, 13 Spittal

Street, Marlow: NO OBJECTION

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
For info.

Caroline Steven

Licensing Team Leader (Wycombe area)
Communities Directorate
Buckinghamshire Council

caroline.steven ®@buckinghamshire.gov.uk

DDI1 01494 421222

From: Dean, Andy (C2915) <andy.dean@thamesvalley.police.uk>

Sent: 10 August 2021 08:44

To: Licensing Wycombe <licensing.wyc@buckinghamshire.gov.uk>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] TVP Application Response - Premises Licence for Lievite, 13 Spittal Street, Marlow: NO
OBJECTION

On 22/07/2021, we received a Premises Licence application relating to Lievite, 13 Spittal Street, Marlow

Italian restaurant wishing to add alcohol to its offering. 11.00 to 222.30 M - Th, 11.00 - 01.00 F & Sa and
11.00 - 22.00 Sun. Strong necessary conditions being offered

Based on the supplied information, the Thames Valley Police response is: *** NO OBJECTION ***
Andy

Andy Dean €2915 - Licensing Officer (Wycombe & South Oxfordshire);
£ddress — Police Station, Queen Victoria Road, High Wycombe, Bucks HP11 1BE;
Telzphone - (Ext) 01865 309275, (int) 312 6077 (mobile); 07970 145 565
Headouarters — 01865 542 059

(Hours — Mon — Thurs 0700 — 1500, Fri 0700 — 14.30)

NOT RESTRICTED;
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